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DD/A 76-1452

2 2 AR 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Security

FROM : N
Assistant for Resources, DD/A STATINTL

SUBJECT : Revised Resource Package Identifications

REFERENCE : Memo dtd 9 March 76, fr Acting Director
of Security to AR-DD/A; Subject; "Approval
to Change Resource Package ldentification”

This memorandum is to advise you that the resource
package restructuring requested in reference has been
approved by the Deputy Director for Administration and

the Comptroller.
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Remarks:
As you requested we have looked over the
OS proposal, and although there are a
couple of RP's which we wonder about,
on balance we have no problem with the
realignment, The attached was cleared
with Jack ITams who gave his approval
" this date. I have advised || NG
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Dave -
Jim asked me to clear this proposal with
you.
We feel it makes lots of sense and
strikes a nice balance between program and
resource budgeting. Both are accommodated.
Jim cleared this with JB who has 0K'd it.

Would you give me a call?

Tha

Helen

12 March 1976
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